

## BIBB - Partnerinstitutionen (Stand Februar 2025)

Land	Institution	Homepage
Australien	The National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER)	<a href="http://www.ncver.edu.au/">www.ncver.edu.au/</a>
Brasilien	National Service for Industrial Training (SENAI)	<a href="http://www.sp.senai.br/">http://www.sp.senai.br/</a>
Bulgarien	National Agency for Vocational Education and Training (NAVET)	<a href="https://www.navet.government.bg/en/">https://www.navet.government.bg/en/</a>
CEDEFOP	European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training (CEDEFOP)	<a href="http://www.cedefop.europa.eu">www.cedefop.europa.eu</a>
Chile	National Ministry of Education (MINEDUC)	<a href="http://www.mineduc.cl/">http://www.mineduc.cl/</a>
China	Central Institute for Vocational Training and Education (CIVTE)	<a href="http://www.civte.edu.cn/yjs/organization/english.shtml">http://www.civte.edu.cn/yjs/organization/english.shtml</a>
Frankreich	Centre for Studies and Research on Qualifications (CÉREQ)	<a href="http://www.cereq.fr/">www.cereq.fr/</a>
Ghana	Commission for Technical and Vocational Education and Training (CTVET)	<a href="https://ctvet.gov.gh/">https://ctvet.gov.gh/</a>
ILO - CINTERFOR	Inter-American Centre for Knowledge Development in Vocational Training of the International Labour Organization (ILO-CINTERFOR)	<a href="https://www.oitcinterfor.org/en/home-oitcinterfor">https://www.oitcinterfor.org/en/home-oitcinterfor</a>
Indien	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	<a href="http://www.ficci.com/">http://www.ficci.com/</a>
Italien	National Institute for the Analysis of Public Policies (INAPP)	<a href="https://inapp.org/">https://inapp.org/</a>
Kolumbien	National Service for Vocational Education (SENA)	<a href="http://www.sena.edu.co">www.sena.edu.co</a>
Lettland	Ministry of Education and Science: State Education Centre (NCE)	<a href="https://visc.gov.lv/en/">https://visc.gov.lv/en/</a>
Mexiko	National College of Technical Professional Education (CONALEP)	<a href="http://www.conalep.edu.Mx">http://www.conalep.edu.Mx</a>
Niederlande	Center for Innovation in Education (CINOP)	<a href="http://www.cinopadvies.nl/home.aspx">http://www.cinopadvies.nl/home.aspx</a>
Niederlande	Research Centre for Education and the Labour Market (ROA)	<a href="http://www.roa.nl/">http://www.roa.nl/</a>
Österreich	Institute for Research on Qualifications and Training of the Austrian Economy (ibw)	<a href="http://www.ibw.at/en">http://www.ibw.at/en</a>
Österreich	Austrian Institute for Research on Vocational Training (öibf)	<a href="https://oeibf.at/">https://oeibf.at/</a>
Philippinen	Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA)	<a href="http://www.tesda.gov.ph/Home">http://www.tesda.gov.ph/Home</a>
Rumänien	National Centre for Vocational Education and Training Development (NCTVETD)	<a href="http://www.tvet.ro">http://www.tvet.ro</a>
Russische Föderation	Federal Institute for the Development of Education (FIRO)	<a href="http://www.firo.ru">http://www.firo.ru</a>

## BIBB - Partnerinstitutionen (Stand Februar 2025)

<b>Schweiz</b>	Swiss Federal University for Vocational Education and Training (EHB)	<a href="http://www.sfuvet.swiss">www.sfuvet.swiss</a>
<b>Singapur</b>	Institute for Adult Learning (IAL)	<a href="http://www.ial.edu.sg/">http://www.ial.edu.sg/</a>
<b>Slowakische Republik</b>	State Institute for Technical Education (SIOV)	<a href="http://www.siov.sk">http://www.siov.sk</a>
<b>Slowenien</b>	Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Vocational Education and Training (CPI)	<a href="http://www.cpi.si/en/">http://www.cpi.si/en/</a>
<b>Südkorea</b>	Korean Research Institute for Vocational Education and Training (KRIVET)	<a href="http://www.krivet.re.kr/eng/eu/index.jsp">http://www.krivet.re.kr/eng/eu/index.jsp</a>
<b>Tschechische Republik</b>	National Institute of Technical and Vocational Education (NUOV)	<a href="http://www.nuv.cz/">http://www.nuv.cz/</a>
<b>Ukraine</b>	Institute of Vocational Education and Training of the National Academy of Pedagogical Science of Ukraine (IVETNAPS)	<a href="http://ivet-ua.science/">http://ivet-ua.science/</a>
<b>UNESCO - UNEVOC</b>	International Centre for Technical and Vocational Education and Training (UNESCO/UNEVOC)	<a href="http://www.unevoc.unesco.org/snippet.php">http://www.unevoc.unesco.org/snippet.php</a>
<b>Ungarn</b>	National Labour Office/ Vocational and Adult Education Directorate National Reference and Coordination Point (NSZFI)	<a href="http://www.nive.hu/">http://www.nive.hu/</a>
<b>USA</b>	American Association of Community Colleges (AACC)	<a href="http://www.aacc.nche.edu">http://www.aacc.nche.edu</a>
<b>Vietnam</b>	National Institute for Vocational Education and Training (NIVT)	<a href="http://nivet.org.vn/en/">http://nivet.org.vn/en/</a>
	Directorate for Vocational Education and Training (DVET)	<a href="http://gdnn.gov.vn/">http://gdnn.gov.vn/</a>
	Ministry of Labour, Invalids and Social Affairs (MoLISA)	<a href="http://english.molisa.gov.vn/">http://english.molisa.gov.vn/</a>
	Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ)	<a href="https://www.giz.de/de/html/index.html">https://www.giz.de/de/html/index.html</a>